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Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: Re: Quotation for 2x OOI103 Sensor 
1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 25 April 2021 at 12:04
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>, Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>, Kate Griffitths
<kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Please can we provide a quotation for the 2x part no. 0110660

Ryan Swaine 
International Sales Manager 
VIAMED 
www.viamed.co.uk 
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk 
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542 
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> 
Date: Sun, 25 Apr 2021 at 03:17 
Subject: Re: Re: Quotation for 2x OOI103 Sensor 
To: ryan.swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk> 

Hi Ryan,

Can you please send us a quotation about 2 pcs OOI103 Sensor?

Thank you!

Best Regards, 
Tracy wang
 
Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd. 
2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL：0755－26068930/1/2  —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

 

From: Ryan Swaine
Date: 2021-04-19 19:34
To: tracy.wang@justec.cn
Subject: Re: Quotation for 2x OOI103 Sensor

Hi Tracy
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Unfortunately we do not have stock and lead time would be typically 4-6 weeks.
 
Best regards
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Ryan
 
 
 
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
 
 
On Mon, 19 Apr 2021 at 07:36, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> wrote: 

Hi Ryan,
 
I would like to ask the quotation of 2 pcs OOI103 Sensor?
Did you have them in stock? And how about the lead time?
 
Thank you!

 
 
Best Regards, 
Tracy wang
 
Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd. 
2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL：0755－26068930/1/2  —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933
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